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FCC Heerbrugg , 24. April 2015
Federal Communications Commission

Equipment Approval Services

Post Office Box 358315

Pittsburg, PA 15262-0001

Short Term Confidentiality Request for the mobile device "CTR20"
FCC ID: RFD-CTR20

Gentlemen

In accordance with 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47, Leica Geosystems AG hereby requests for ‘Short Term
Confidentiality’ of all

-Internal Photos (05_CTR20 IntPho.pdf)
-External Photos (08_CTR20 ExtPho.pdf)
-Test set-up photos (10_CTR20 TSup.pdf)
-User Manual (15_CTR20 UserMan.pdf)

attachments for the subject application.

These documents contain detailed system and equipment description and related information about the
product which Leica Geosystems AG considers to be proprietary, confidential and a custom design and
otherwise would not release to the general public. Since the design is a basis from which future
technological products will evolve, Leica Geosystems AG considers that this information would be of
benefit to its competitors and that the disclosure of the information in these documents would give
competitors an unfair advantage in the market.

Please contact us if you have any additional questions.

Best regards

Hannes Juen

Manager Quality Engineering R&D Electronics Design
Leica Geosystems AG
Heinrich-Wild-Strasse
CH-9435 Heerbrugg
Switzerland
Direct Phone: +41 71 727 3098 Phone +41 71727 31 31

E-Mail: hannes.juen@]eica-geosystems.com www.leica-geosystems.com



Leica Geosystems AG Leica Geosystems AG

Direct Phone: +41 71 727 3894
E-Mail: Gerhard.Schwaerzler@leica-geosystems.com 2/2



